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H KaptUtawa
Karytaina

H Kapvtawva eivar 1o Paocikd kaotpo g T'optuviag.
'HAeyye ta OTPATNYIKA JEPACUATA TTOV CLVESEQV TNV
Apkadia pe m Meoonvia kat tnv HAeila. To kaotpo pe tov
01K10U0 TOV AVAITTTOOCETAL 0€ AWTOTOUO Bpayxwdeg EEapua
ot 8e&la oxOn tov AA@eloy motapov. Xtov 1610 Ao@o
mbavoloyeital 0Tt Pplokotav 1 apyaia moOAn Bpévon,
JTOV AVAPEPETAL WG EPEVIWUEVT T)ON A0 TNV €7T0XT) TOV
IMavoavia, aAAd kKot pta fulavTivi) EYKaTaoTaoT.

Alyo peta v katdAnyn g Ilehomovvnioov amo
tovg Dpaykovg OTAVPOPOPOVE KAl TNV idpvon Tov
JPLyKITatov g Axaiag to 1205, 1 Kapvtawva éywve
£dpa Papoviag pe 22 @eovda. Ilpmtog Papdvog Tng
avadeiyBnke o OVyog vie Mamtptyiep, Ve 1 AVEYEPOT] TOV
EVTUNIWOIAKOV KAOTPOL TN¢ amodidetal, ouu@wva pe to
Xpoviko tov Mopewg atov Yo Tov, 'odeppeido mepi ta
peEoa tov 130V awwva. To 1320 n Kapbtava kvplevtnke
o tov Srokntn Tov Muotpd Avdpoviko ITalaioAoyo
Aodv kat tapépeve vIto BudavTiviy KLPLAPYIA EMG KAl TO
1458, otav kataAn@dnke amd Tovg OBwpavovg. 'Extote
kol €wg v EMnvikn Emavactaon mapgpeve vmod
oBwpavikn Soiknon pe pia ovvtoun mepiodo Pevetikng
kuplapyiag (1685-1715). Ka® oAn tn OSwapkela tng
OBwpavikng meplo6ov ATOTEAECE ONUAVTIKO EUITTOPIKO
KEVIPO e peyalo madapl, Kupimg yia TNV TOANOT TwV
oUnpV NG evpltepng meployng. Kata m Sidpkela g
EMnvikng Emavaotaong kol ovykekpiuéva to 1826,
0 Beddwpog KolokoTpavng emokedace TO KAOTPO
TIPOKEUEVOV VA TO XPTOUOTOU|0EL MG KATAPLYIO yid
TOV auayo MANBLOUO KAl TAVTOXPOVA MG OPUNTIPLO Y
TIG ETTLYEIPT|OELG TOV KATA TOL IumparpL.

Ao v pecawvikn Kapvtawva Siatnpeitar oe kaAn
KATAOTAOT) 1] OXUPT] AKPOITIOAN] OTIV KOPLPT) TOL AOPOUL.
Eviog avtrg Swakpivovial ta epelma TV Y0PV
Slapovng twv epaykmv Bapavmy. Xto kévtpo S8&omole o
PNAOG KEVIPIKOG TTUPYOC, OT|LEPA KATESAPIOUEVOS WE TA
Bepehia. v NmoTepn Ay Tov AO@Pov asto TV 161
nepiodo Sratnpeitan o vaog g Ilavayiag Tov KAoTpov,
TO OLYKPOTNUA TNng Aeyouevng oiwkiag KoAokotpwvn
kabmg kat AAa KT pla oe Yaunida epetma. XapnAotepa,
£Ew aItd TNV 0XVPWOT) TOL KAGTPOL S0ITOLEL 0 ulaVTIVOG
mopyog tov Matlovpavoyiavvr.

Karytaina is the main castle of Gortynia. It used to control
the strategic passages connecting Arkadia with Messenia
and Elis. The castle and its settlement have developed on
a rocky elevation at the right shore of the Alpheios river.
It is considered likely that the ancient town of Brenthe,
mentioned as ruined already in Pausanias, was found on
the same hill, as well as a Byzantine settlement.

Shortly after the conquest of the Peloponnese by
the Frankish crusaders and the establishment of the
Achaea principality in 1205, Karytaina became the seat
of a barony with 22 fiefs. Its first baron was Hugo de
Bruyeres, while the construction of its impressive castle
is attributed, according to the Chronicle of the Morea,
to his son Geoffrey around the mid-13th century. In
1320 Karytaina was seized by the governor of Mystras
Andronikos Paleologos Asan and remained under
Byzantine rule until 1458, when it was conquered by the
Ottomans. Since then and until the Greek Revolution it
remained under Ottoman administration, except for a
short period of Venetian rule (1685-1715).

During the whole of the Ottoman period, it was an
important trading centre with a large marketplace,
mainly for the sale of grains from the wider area.
During the Greek Revolution and in 1826, Theodoros
Kolokotronis repaired the castle, in order to use it as a
shelter for civilians and at the same time as a base for the
operations against Ibrahim.

What remains of medieval Karytaina in good condition
today is the fortified citadel at the top of the hill.
Moreover, the ruins of the residences of the Frankish
barons can be seen. In the centre stood the tall main
tower (keep), today ruined to the foundations. Also
from that period, still standing on the less steep side
of the hill, is the church of the Virgin (Panagia) of the
Castle and the alleged Kolokotronis Residence, as well
as other buildings surviving as low ruins. Lower, outside
the castle’s fortification, the Byzantine tower-house of
Matzouranogiannis dominates the landscape.



Y1ov Statnpnteo petafulavTivo O1KIOUO LE TTOAAA OTTITIA TTOV XPOVOAOYOLVTAL 0TOV 180 dimva, EExwpilel 0 TOPYOS TNG
Agfevravag, o1 vaol Tov Ayiov NikoAdov kot g Zwodoyov IInyng pe to peoaimvikd kmwdwvootaoio. 'E&Ew amod tov
O1KIOUO0, OTOV TTOTAUO AAPELO Sratnpeitat 1 povadikr) fulavTivi] YEQUPA TOV 150V AMVA UE VA TTAPEKKAT|O1 KTIOUEVO O
£va QIO Ta TOSAPIKA TNG.

Tov Iavovdpilo tov 2012 Eekivnoav amd v 2510 E@opeia Bulaviivov ApxalotTov £pyacied amokaTAoTAONG OTO
TAQi010 oL £pyov «AvadelEn Kaotpov Kapitavag». Amokataotabnke o vaog tng ITavayiag tov KAoTpov, oTependnke
n Agyopevn «owia Kolokotpawvn», amokataotadnkav ot mipyol tov Matlovpavoylavvn kat g Aeféviavag kat
£MOKELACTNKAY TA KUPLA LOVOTIATIA TOV (PPovpiov. To €pyo, TPovIToAOYIGHOV 1.300.000 €, ¥pnuatodothOnke amto to
EXITA xou eviayOnke oto Emiyeipnowako Mpoypappa «Avtikng EMadag, Ilehomovvroov-Ioviov Nfjowv 2007-2013».
Tov Nogufplo Tov 2014 Kat £0¢ TNV OAOKATP®OOT] TOV EPYACIOV TOV AgkEUPPlo Tov 2015 TV vBUvVN vVAoTTOINONG TOV
£pyov avehafe n Epopeia Apyaiotntwv Meoonviag.

Kapvrtarva/ Karytaina
A. Blouet, Expédition scientifique de Morée, Paris 1833, 7iv. 32
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H axpomoAn tov kAoTpov
¢ Kapvtawvag

The Citadel of the Castle
of Karytaina

b= g
T pza&(’zorarrfti—\%dji%{ipdaraan TOV KTIPLOV. GEIE:
3D graphiéxeconstriietion of the citadel (3€
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H axpomoAn Siabétel 10yupo TeiX0g MoV evioyveEL TNV
QLOIKN oxVpwon Tng B&ong. Tnv mOAN TPooTATELEL
woxvpo mpoteiyiopa. H auuva g evioyvetar pe
t0o0upideg  Srevbetnuéveg oe  wevdomipyovg
exatepwbev g €10080v, eva N kABet oA kKatd TV
Suvnukwv ewoforénv efaopalidetarl pe AiBwvo e€mon
01O eminedo Twv emdAfewv, o1 omoieg onuepa Sev
Sratnpovvtal. Méoa amo ABootpwto Bodwtd Srafatiko
E10€PYETAL KAVEIG OTNV EOMTEPIKT] AVAT] TNG AKPOTIOANG,
OTO KEVTPO TN¢g omoiag 6€07tole AAAOTE O HEYAAOG,
KEVIPIKOG, 0pBoymVIKOg 0 KATOWN TTUPYOS, A0 TOV
o7oio Sev Sratnpolvran mapd povo ta BepgAia.

[TepUETPIKA TV TELXMV AVATITVCOOVTAL O TTTEPVYEG TTOV
mepleEAuUPBavay Toug Xmpovg S1apovig Tov @eovdapymn
Ka1 g @pouvpag, kabwg kan Tig amapaitnteg fonOntikeg
XPNOELS, 0Mwg TIg BoAmTeg SeEapeveg vepov (KIvoTEpveg)
Kol Tig peyaieg amofnkeg. Eviumwolakotepo OAwv eivat
TO €MONUO KTNP1o vrodoyng Tov Bapavov oTnv voTla
TIAELPA TNG AVAT|G, e Ta peydla Sidofa mapdbupa pe to
Aaevto mAaiolo kabmg katl To T{AKL 0TO E0WTEPIKO TOV,
TO OJTO10 E€1VAL KTIOUEVO TTAV® OF 1A VITOYELA KIVOTEPVA
ka1 5e0mOdel TAVK ATTO TOV AAPELO TTOTALO.

The strong walls surrounding the citadel reinforce the
natural fortification of the location. The gate is protected
by a strong bulwark. Its defence is enhanced with arrow
slots arranged in pseudo-towers on either side of the
entrance, while a vertical shot against potential invaders
is facilitated by a machicolation at the level of the
battlements. Through a stone-paved, arched passageway,
one can enter the internal courtyard of the citadel, in the
centre of which once stood the high, central, rectangular
tower, with nothing but its foundations surviving today.

Along the perimeter of the walls, the wings including the
residences of the feudal lord and its guard are arranged,
as well as the necessary auxiliary facilities, such as the
domed water cisterns and the large storerooms. Most
impressive of all is the baron’s formal reception hall, at
the south side of the courtyard, with the large double
arched, stone framed windows, as well as the fireplace
in its interior, built above an underground cistern and
imposingly overlooking the river Alpheios.

Tpiobiaorarn avamapioTaon Tov
TIPOTELXIOUATOG KATA TO B’ 11100 TOV 130V Alwva
3D graphic reconstruction of the outwork
(second half of the 13th century)

Tpiobiaoratn avarapaotaon g exionung aibovoag kata to B’ oo tov 130V alwva
3D graphic reconstruction of the official hall (second half of the 13th century)

Texunpiwon-Documentation: A. ABavacovAng, Epapuoyn-Drawing: E. AeAnyiavvn
http://ecastles.culture.gr/



[Teploplopeveg elval o1 petayeveotepeg emepfaocelg
OTNV AKPOTIOAT), Ol OTTOIEG (PAIVETAL OTL EYIVAV KATA TNV
EMIVIKT €TAVAOTAOT. AULTEC AAA KAl Ol AVAKTNOELS
OV EYIVAV 0TO SeVTEPO OO TOV 200V ALWVA ATO TNV
Apyaiohoyikn Yrnpeoia Sev aAloiwvouv Tov avBeviikod
ULECAMVIKO XAPAKTIPA TOV XWPOU.

210 E0MTEPIKO TNG AKPOTIOANC, OTO JTIAAIO10 LAOIIOINONG
ov gpyov «Avadeifn Kaotpov  Kapvtawvag»,
JPAYLLATOTIO ONKAV O1 TTAPAKATR EPYACIES:

« [TeprovAAéynoav ot Staomaptol Aot kat opyavaoOnkav
oe AiBoowpovg.

« [IpaypatostoOnkav eKTETAUEVOl KAl OLOTHUATIKOL
kabapiopol aro ) PAGoTnon.

s AtapoppaOnkav  Sadpougg  mepynong  twv

The limited subsequent interventions on the citadel
appear to have taken place during the time of the Greek
Revolution. Neither these nor the limited re-building of
the second half of the 20th century by the Archaeological
Service have tainted the authentic medieval character of
the place.

In the interior of the acropolis, the following works have
been carried out within the framework of the project
“Karytaina Castle Enhancement”:

« Organisation of scattered stones into piles.
« Extensive and systematic clearing the site of vegetation.
« Creation of access footpaths for visitors.

« Localised interventions for stabilisation of crumbling
stonework.

To ovykpotnua g Aeyouevng okiag Kodokotpwvn

The alleged “Kolokotronis Residence” Complex

ETOKENTOV.
=3 ;-'i;‘-'*?s._ﬁ-v--»a.na.';’l-’":!“w e
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« 'Eywvav tomkég enepfA0EIS 0TEPEMONG ETOILOPPOTIOV . =
AOwv. W




Ye MAATOUA KAT® aIT0 TNV AKPOIIOAN KAl LECA 0TA OPLA TOV OXUPWUEVOV
Bolpyov, LYPAOVETAL TO PHECAIWVIKO GLYKPOTNUA IOV VAl YVWOTO UE TO
ovoua owkia KoAokotpmvn. Katéyel atpatnyikr 6£omn a@od Katomtevel
v €i0060 atd Tov KAUmo TG MeyalOToANng mpog T0 TEPACUA TTPOG
Avopdg. Enuepa dlatnpeital 0e €PEVTIOON KATAOTAOT. Astoteleital
amtd dvo mrepuyeg mov oynuatidovv éva I, dnuovpywvtag pa pkpr
TPOOTATEVUEVT] TAATEIQ, OTNV AKPN TNG OTT0lAg LVYAOVETAL O vadg TNG
ITavayiag, o omoiog mbavov cuvdeeTat pe To cLYKPOTNUA. TO ueyebog kKan
N 6€01 TOL CLYKPOTIHATOG VITOSEIKVVOUV OTL AVIKE GE GT|LALVOV TIPOC®ITO
g peocawwvikng Kapvtawvag.

To ovykpotnua nrav Stwpo@o. To 100yel0 otéyale PonOnmikeg xpnoeig
(ammoBnkn, 1owg otafAovg) kat otov OpoPo NTav ot aibovoeg Srapovrg.
ZEVAIVO TTATOUA XOPLE TOV Opo@Po Kat ELAIVEG SIKAMIVEIG KEPAUOOKETEG
KOALTTTAV TIG TTTEPUYEC. XTO 100YEW0 TA mtapabuvpa £xouvv TNV HOPET|
t0&00vpidag, v otov Opo@o peydia mapabvpa pe Abwva mAaiola
IpooEPepav ammAetn B&a tpog Tov KAUITO.

‘Onwg vmodelkviel kal 1 OUYYPOVI] OVOUACIQ TOU, TO OUYKPOTNUQ
LavakatoknOnke ota ventepa Xpovia, omOTe KAl TPOOTEBNKAV O1 UiKpoi
KUKATKO1 y®V1aKol Tupylokol, eVioXDoVTag TOV PPOUPLAKO TOV XAPAKTN PA.
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On a small plateau under the citadel and within the limits of the fortified settlement, stands the medieval complex that has
been known as “Kolokotronis Residence”. It holds a strategic position, as it overlooks the entrance from the Megalopolis
plain to the westward passage. Today it survives only as ruins. It comprises of two wings forming an “L” shape and
defining a small, protected square, at the edge of which stands the church of the Virgin (Panagia), probably associated
with the complex. The size and the position of the complex suggest that its owner was a very important person in medieval
Karytaina.

The complex was two-storey. The ground floor accommodated auxiliary uses (storage, perhaps stables) and the living
space was upstairs. A wooden floor divided the storey and wooden pitched tiled roofs covered the wings. The ground floor
windows have an arrow slot shape, while upstairs large windows with stone frames offered an unrestricted view of the

plain.
Asindicated by its current name, the complex was also inhabited in recent times, when small, round, corner bastions were
added, fortifying it as a stronghold.

)
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H ntépuya B, ziptv, katd ) SIApKela kat UETA TO TEPAG TV EPYATLOV
Wing B, before, during and after the restoration works

H srtépuya A, 7iptv kL UETA TO TEPAS TWV EPYATIDV
Wing A, before and after the restoration works

To ovykpotnua Satnpoliviav o€ epertidn KATAOTAOT
peypt o 2012. O1 gpyaoieg sov vAomomONKav eiyav otoxo
TN OTEPEWOT) TWV OMIOUEV®VY TUNUATOV KAl TNV avadelfn twv
oTolKelwV ekelvawv Tov BonBovV TOV EMOKETTN VA KATAVOTOEL
TO KTIOUA KAl TNV 10TOPIKOTNTA TOV. AVOAVTIKA:

* Apapgbnkayv o1 emymoelg Kot 01 AIB00m POl astd TOUE XMPOUG
TOV GLYKPOTILATOC.
* KaBapegbnkav ta  aumodopyavopéva — tunipata g

TOILYOITONAG KAt TA 000pd KOVIAUATA. ZQPAYIOTNKAY Ol Apuol
UE TTAPAANA S1aTr) pNon TV AvDEVTIK®V KOVIAUATWY.

« Ytepewbnkav kol asokataotadnkav ot MBodopgg pe
ovpTAnpwoelg kad’ pog, AilbooLVPPAPES KAl EVEUATA TOITIKAL.
« [TpaypatomomOnkav epyacieg OTEYAVMOONS TWV OTEWEWDV
TV TOIY®V.

« ATlokaTaotadnkayv Ta avolypata tov 10oyeiov (to§obupideg).
* AVOKATOOKELAOTNKAY TA TTAQIO1A TV OV0 Tapabvpwy g
Bopelag mrEpuyag.

« Atapoppobnke o mepIPAMwV XOPOg ToL uvnueiov Kabwmg

kat o1 Sradpopeg TpOoacTg 0TOVE XDPOUE TOV.

The complex had been in ruins until 2012. The works that
were carried out aimed at stabilising surviving sections and at
bringing forward those elements that help visitors understand
the building and its historicity. More specifically:

« Soil deposits and stone rubble were removed.

» Loose mortar and unstable sections of the masonry were
removed. New pointing took great pains to maintain as much
original mortar intact as possible.

« Existing masonry was stabilised and restored by means of
new building in height, crack repair and local grouting.

« The top surface of the walls was waterproofed.

« The arrow slits on the ground floor were restored.

e The two window openings of the north wing were
reconstructed.

« The monument’s surrounding space was landscaped, and
access to the complex was improved.
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O vaog e ITavaylag Tov kKAoTpov
The Church of the Virgin of the Castle

M

Katw amd TV akpoOmoAn, HECA OTOV OXUPWUEVO
LECAIMVIKO O1KIoNO (Bovpyo) kal ewdikotepa Simia
OTO KTNPLAKO OLYKPOTNUA TNG AEYOUEVNG «OlKiag
Kolokotpmvn», Bpioketat o vaog g ITavayiag.

AxolovBel  Tov  Snuo@way oty IleAomovvnoo
APXITEKTOVIKO TUTO0  TOU  O1KIOVIOU  OTAUPOESOVG
EYYEYPAUUEVOL IE TPOVAO. AVATOAKA QUTOATYEL O€ Ld
NuKLAVSpikT awida kon Sutika Srabeter petayeveotepo
tuhooteyo vapOnka. Ol pakpeg TAEVPEG TOL OTO
0w teP1KO SrapBpmvovral pe afadn aydopata. Eidiko
evila@epov mapovoladovy ta Vo eEAPETIKNG TEXVNG
pecofulavTiva papuapva Klovokpava, mbavotata oe
Oevtepn Xpron OTO TaAEVo pvnueio sov mbavotata
XPOVOAOYEITAL LETA TNV AVEYEPGT] TOV KAGTPOL AIIO TOUG
OTAVPOPOPOLG.

Katda v Tovpkokpatia éywvav ektetauéveg eneupfaoeig
oty BoloSopia, oTIg KOYYEG TOL 1€pOv Kal oTig &vo
TTOPTEG TOL VAO.

Below the citadel, within the medieval fortified
settlement and next to the building complex known
as the “Kolokotronis Residence”, lies the church of the
Virgin of the Castle.

It is built according to the two-column, domed, cross-in-
square style, which is popular around the Peloponnese.
The east side ends with a semicylindrical arch, while a
wooden-roofed narthex was later added to the west side.
Its long sides are internally articulated with shallow
arches. Of special interest are the two exceptionally
crafted, mid-byzantine, marble column capitals,
most likely reused in this humble monument, which
is probably dated after the castle was erected by the
crusaders.

During the Ottoman times, extensive changes were
made in the dome structure, the sanctuary niches and
the two doors of the church.



To pvnueio apyikd mapovoiale OOUOOTATIKA Kal aiodnTka
TIPOPANUATA, YA TNV AVTIUETMITION TWV 0010V LAOIOONKav ot
TTAPAKATW EPYAOIES:

» KaBaipebnkav ta vewtepika emypiopata amod Tig OWelg.

» KaBaipebnkav ta cabpd emiypiopata twv E0OTEPIKMV ETPAVEIDV,
QAPOV TTPAYUATOTIOMONKE EAEYXOG VITOCTPOUATOG Y1 TUXOV VITAPEN
TOLYOYPAPIDV.

o ZPPAYIOTNKAV O1APUOTL E0MTEPTKA KAl EMTEPIKA KA1 Sratn prOnkay
Ta aVOeVTIKA KOVIAUATA, OTTOL TjTAV SUVATOV.

o ATTOKATAOTAONKE TO TAAKOOTPWTO dATTESO TOV KLPIWE VAOL Kal
oL vapOnka.

« JvuvtnpnOnkav o1 S0 papudapivol Kioveg.

« JuvtnpnOnke kat eravatomofetnOnke Tunua tov vedTepov EVAIVOL
TEUTTAOV.

 TomtoBetnOnkav véeg EbMveg Bvpeg.
« SvumAnpwbnke ka® UVwog 1N TowOTOUA TOL VvapOnka kai
OTEYAVOITONONKAV 01 OTEWELG.

» Kataokevaotnke ammooTpayyloTikr) Ta@pog yid TNV IPOCTACI TOU
puvnueiov aso v vypaocia.
» AlapoppaOnke o mep1fAAA®V XOPOG.

16
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Atyo £€w amo to kaotpo g Kapvtavag vypovetat
évag PulavTivog muPyog, YV@OTOg HE TO VEWTEPO
ovopa Tov Matlovpavoylavvr).

Eivan opBoywvikog 0e kKATOWN Kal, OTNV OTUEPLVN)
TOU KOTAOTAON, Olwpo®og. XTo 100yelo eival
OlevBetnuévn Bolwtn OSefapevr) (Kvotépva) kat
OTOV OpOPO €ival 0 XOPog S1aovig Tov ApPXOVIA.
H eicodog ywotav katevBeiav otov 0po@o aito
TNV KEVIPIKN Own, 1 osoia elval Stakoounuevn
UE TTAOVOI0 KEPAUOTAAOTIKO S1AKOOLO, O 051010G
QITOKATAOTAONKE UE TIG EPYAOieg OTO TAAIOIO TOV
épyov EXITA (2011-2015). H aibovoa eowtepika
KOAOTTTETAL e Kapapa kKot Owabeter  Pabia
apldmpata oTovg Toiyoug. Xtnv SuTikn TAeLPA
Slatnpeitan n eotia yia to payeipepa aAa kat tmyv
B¢ppavon. Katamakt) 010 TATOUA TTPOCEPEPE
npoofacn oto vepo tng defapevng. Kniot) kAipaka
odnyovoe oto Sopa 1) oe devTEPO OPOPO, XAUEVO
onuepa. e kabe mepintwor, ol e§wtepikoi Toiyxol Ba
artEAnyav oe enar&elg.

Outside the castle of Karytaina there is a Byzantine
tower, known by its contemporary name as the
tower-house of Matzouranogiannis.

It is rectangular in plan and has, in its present
condition, two floors. On the ground floor there is
a vaulted cistern whereas on the upper level are the
living quarters of the local lord. The entrance of the
building was on the facade of the first level, which
was highly decorated with brickwork. The latter was
restored during the works funded by NSRF (2011-
2015). The main space has a vault with deep arches.
In the west wing the hearth used for cooking and
heating is preserved. A trapdoor on the floor offers
access to the cistern water. A closed staircase led to
the rooftop or second floor, lost today. In any case,
the outside walls would end in crenellations.

20
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H toiyosotia kot Kupimg 0 KEPAUOTTAACTIKOG O1AKOOOC
XPOVOAOYOUV TOV TUPYO HETA TNV AVAKTNON NG
Kapvtawvag amd touvg Bulavrivolg, OnAadn ota
JTOAQIOAOYELQL XPOVIA, O€ UIa XPOVOAOYId YUPW OTO
1400. 'Exel opo0tnTeg He TNV KOOUIKI] APXLITEKTOVIKT
tov MuoTpd, aAAd Kal pE EKKANOIEG NG E£TOYNG TOV
Agomotatov tov Mopid.

TTaveRTEPAXPOVIA EYIVAY ETTEUPATELS TTOL AAAOTOOAVY TO
pvnueto, pe mv S1avol€n peyaAdTEPOL AVOlYIATOG OTOV
OPOPO, TOV KATECTPEWE TUMLUO TOU KEPAUOTAATTIKOU
Slakoopov, v S1evbeTnon véag 10050V amtd SuTika Kat
v Sartpnon g Se€apevng e Eva apop@o avoryua.

According to the masonry and the brickwork decoration,
the tower is dated after the recapture of Karytaina by the
Byzantines, i.e. during the Paleologos era, around 1400.
It presents similarities with the secular architecture of
Mystras, but also with churches of the Moreas Despotate
era.

In later years, interventions that altered the monument
took place, including a larger opening on the facade,
which destroyed part of the brickwork decoration, the
accommodation of a new entrance on the west and the
perforation of the cistern with an irregular opening.

Tpiobiaotatn avarapaotaoct) Tov IVPyov
3D graphic reconstruction of the tower

Texunpiwon-Documentation: A. ABavacovAng,

E@apuoyn-Drawing: E. AeAnytavvn
http://ecastles.culture.gr/




Ta TV aVTIHETOITION TV SOUIKGOYV, OIKOSOMIKGMV KAl 0N TIKGOV TpoANUATOV Kal TNV SIEUKOALVOT] TN KATAVOT|0NG
TOV TPOITOV AEITOVPYIAG TOV UVILEIOV, TTPAYLATOTIOONKAY Ol TTAPAKAT® EPYAOIES:

e Ytepewbnkav kar amokataotadnkav ot AMBodopeg pe ovumAnpmoelg, AMBooLPPAPES KAl EVEUATA TOIIKA.
J@PAyloTNKAY 01 Apuol pe TApAAMNAN S1aT p1oT TV ALDEVTIK®OV KOVIAUATOY.

* AVOKATAOKEVAOTNKAV Ol TIEPIUETPIKOL TOIYO1 EWG TN OTAOUN TV 30 €K. LITEPAV® TOL BOAOL OTEYAOTG TOV TTVPYOUL.
O1 toiyot Tov TPoHarauov oTeEPEOONKAV KAl GUUITAN POONKAV TOTTIKA.

« Emokevaotnke o 00A0g OTEYAONG LE TOMKEG OUUMANPWOELS KAl EVEUATA. XTEYAVOTOWONKeE TOo Shpa Kot
S1evBeOnkav Stadpopeg amopporng twv ouPpimy.

» Kataokevdotnke HeTaAIKO OTEYAOTPO OOOTIKOV XAPAKTIPA YA TNV TPOoTAsia Tov sipofaidpov amd ta opufpia.

» AstokataotaOnke n AMibwvn kAipaka tov tpofaiapov.

» AstokaTtaoTadnkay ta IAaiold twv avolypatov: to Bupwpa g kvplag oyng, to mapdbvpo tng NA mAevpag, n Bvpa
€10060V 0TOV KUP10 XDPO, TO AVOLYUA 0TO AV® LUEPOG TOV LEGOTOLYOV.

» ATtokaTaoTadnke TANPWG 0 KEPAUOTAAOTIKOG S10KOOLOG TG KUPLAG OPNG.

o ATTOKQTAOTAON KAV 01 KOYXES TOL 0POPOV, 1) E0TIA KAL 1] KAUIVASA TTOV AWTOATYEL 0TO dMa S1aUETOL TOV HETOTOLOV.
» Kataokevaotnke petad ko dasmedo otn Beom 07mov v pye to apyiko EAvo Samedo kabmg kat tunpa dastedov amo
JTATN TN Kovia.

» TommoBetnOnkav petadhikd KiykAiSopata oe OAd T avoiyiata Tov IUPYov, Yid TNV JIPOOTAGiA TOU XMPOU.

» Alapop@mBnke o ep1PaMwv xwpog Tov pvnueiov kabag kat o1 Sradpopég mpodofacng ToVg XMPOLG TOV.




The treatment of structural, building and aesthetic problems
required the following works, which aimed also to clarify the way
the monument worked:

» Stone masonry was stabilised and restored by means of new
building, crack repair and local grouting. Joints were sealed with
parallel preservation of original mortars, where possible.

« External walls were rebuilt up to 30 cm above the upper levels of
the vault. The walls of the anteroom were stabilised and completed
locally.

» The vault was repaired by means of local new building and

grouting. The rooftop was waterproofed and drainage routes were
established.

« A lightweight metal shelter was placed above the anteroom for
protection against rain.

» The stone staircase of the anteroom
was restored.

« Openings at the facade, the upper SE
side and the anteroom were restored.
«Brickwork decoration on the facade
was fully restored.

« Main hall niches, hearth and chimney
were restored.

« A lightweight metal floor was installed
in the place of the original timber
one. Part of the floor was restored in
trowelled cement.

e Metal railings were fitted in all
restored openings.

eAccess to the monument was
established and surrounding space was
landscaped.

O mopyog ¢ AePeviavag

The Tower-house of ‘Leventaina’




To mpyoomto g Aefévrarvag Pploketar oTov ITOW
payoAd, otig SvTikEg mapuv@Peg Tov  petafulavtivol
owiopov g KapUtawvag.

Amotelel Eva Ao TA YAPAKTNPLOTIKOTEPA TTapadeiypata
petafulavtiviig  oxupng Katowkiag Kol psopel  va
xpovoAoynBei ota teAn Tov 18ov auwmva.

To mupyoomto £xel opBoywvia KATOW!, AVATTTOOCETAL
o€ TPEIG 0TAOUEG KAl ElVAL KTIOUEVO O€ EVIOVA ETKAIVEG
£dagog. H xOpla eicodog Bpioketar otnv NA mAevpd Tov
JPOTOV 0OPOPOV, UIIPOCTA ATTO TNV OTIolA SLALOPPDVETAL
KT10TOg e€wotng (Makog).

The tower-house of Leventaina is found at the back
quarters of the Castle, on the western edge of the post-
byzantine settlement of Karytaina.

It constitutes a typical example of a post-byzantine fort
residence dating back to the late 18th century.

The tower-house is rectangular in plan, has three levels
and is built on a highly steep slope. Its main entrance is
located at the SW side of the first level. It is accessed by
stone stairs, erected during the monument’s restoration,
leading to an open-air porch (“liakos”).

H npoofaon oe autov eEaopaiidetar onuepa
arto Afvn kAipaka oV KATAOOKEVAOTNKE KATA
TIG £PYAOIEG ATOKATAOTAOTG.

O 7POTOG OPOPOC, TO AEYOLEVO «UECIAVO»,
Slabetel T¢aKt kal amoTeAovoE TOV KUPLO XWPO
Sinuepevong Twv evoikwv Tov Jvpyov. O
OelTepog OPOPOG YPMNOUOTOIOVVTAV Yl TNV
QTOONKEVOT) TWV AEYOLEV®V «YEVVIILATWV», TV
faowawv dnAadn ondopwv mov ¥pnoipevav ya
TIG OITOPEG TNG ETMOUEVNG XPOVIAG AAMA KAl TV
Baokav eSoS1UOV TPOTOVIWY.

Méow pag pikpng 100dov otnv NA mmAevpd Tov
ITOpyov, 0 EMOKENTNG EI0EPYETAL OTO 1OOYELO T
«KATQOT», IOV 7TPoop1doTav yia tnv amodrkevon
Twv Atyotepo evmabmv mpoioviwv. O mopyog
evioyvetal g S1apopa onUeEia Tov, KUPING OTIG
yovieg ue tupekiobupideg, evio mia katayLoTpa
AV QIO TNV KOpla €ioodo oTov TUpyo
e€A0PaAilel TNV apuvTikn Tov Bwpaxion.

The first level (“messiano”) has a fireplace and
constituted the main living/sleeping quarters.
The second level was used for storage of the
following year’s sowing seeds (locally called
“gennimata”) and of basic foodstuffs.

The lower level (“katoi”) is accessed through
a small gateway at the SE side of the building

and was intended for the storage of less fragile
products. The defense capacity of the tower was
enhanced with several elements, such as rifle
embrasures or a murder-hole over the main
entrance.
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Kriardg eEhatng Mopyog
(Marég) — —




To pvnueio Swatpolvtav oe epeumi®dn KATAOTAOT
ka1l Pplokotav oe kivduvo oAkng katdappevong. Ot
epyaoieg smov vAomomOnkay eiyav otdyo T oTEPEWON,
€VioYLON KAl QITOKATACTAOT TOV KTNPI10V, JTIPOKEIUEVOL
va amodoBel oe yprnon pe S18AKTIKO 1) HOVOEIAKO
XAPAKTIpa. AVAAUTIKA:

* KaBapgbnkav ta €Toiuopposta TUNUATA TV TOIXWOV
Kot Ta 0afpd Koviapata.

« Ytepewbnkav o10wlOpeveg MBodoUES LE CUUTTAT PO OEI,
ABoovppageg, oEPAYION APUOV UE VEO KOVIOUA KOt
gvéuata.

e TomoBemOnkav  véor  avofeildwtol  petaiikol
eAkvoTnpeg, vea EAva Sralopata otig Abodoueg kau
80KOC OTTAIOEVOL OKVPOBEUATOC 0T OTEWT TV TOLYWV.
« AvakTnOnkav Ta TUNUATA TOLXOTONAS IOV  ElYaV
KATAPPEVOEL £€m¢ TNV  ApPYIKN Toug oTadbun ko
QTOKATAOTAONKAV Ta MAQioa TV avorypdtwy (Bvpeg,
mapaBupa kar TvPek1oOvVPISEeQ).

o AVOKATAOKEVAOTNKE T TJLIKLAVOPIKT) Kaudpa opo@r|g
TOV KATWY10V, TO ELAVO pecomatmpa Kat n ELAvN oTéyn.
* AVAKATAOKEVAOTNKE 1) E0WTEPIKT EVAIVI] KAlpHaKa Kat
70 T{AK1 OTOV XWPO Sinuépevong.

« EiiyplotnKay 01 E00TEPIKES EMPAVEIES TOV TTVPYOUL.

« TomoBemOnkav véa E0Ava kovpmuata oe OUpeg kat
mapabupa.

« Atokataotafnke o kmotog e€wotng (Makog) kau
KATAOKELAOTNKE AlOwn kAMpaka spoofaong mpog tnv
KUp1la €10080 TOL KTNpiov.

« EvioyUOnke 1 Bepeliowon pe medihodokd omAlopEvoy
OKUPOOENATOG.

« [Ipaypatomom)OnKe NAEKTPIKT) EYKATAOTAOT].

o Alapop@obnke o mEPIPAA®Y X®POG TOL UVIUEIOV
kabwg kat ot Sradpopuég mpooPaong.

The monument was in ruins and in danger of complete
collapse. Works that were carried out aimed to stabilise,
to reinforce and to restore the building, so as to render it
available for educational reasons or museum use. More
specifically:

e Derelict parts of the walls and loose mortars were
cleared.

« Surviving stone masonry was restored by means of
new building, crack repair, local grouting and sealing of
joints with new mortar.

« Stone masonry was reinforced with new stainless
steel fasteners, and existing timbering in the walls was
replaced with new timber sections. A reinforced concrete
beam was built on the upper side of the walls.

« Derelict stone masonry sections were re-built and
all openings were restored (doors, windows and rifle
embrasures).

« The semi-cyclical vault of the lower level (“katoi”), the
timber floor of the second level and the timber roof were
re-built.

« The timber staircase and the fireplace of the main
living/sleeping quarters were re-built.

« All interior surfaces were plastered.

« New doors and windows were installed.

 The open-air porch (“liakos”) was restored and a new
stone staircase was built for access to the main entrance
of the building.

« Existing foundations were reinforced with a strap
beam.

« Electrical installation was completed.

e Access to the monument was established and
surrounding space was landscaped.

1, 2: To «ueatavo», UETA TO TEPAG TV epyactav, 3: Epyaocieg avaxataokevng g otéyng, 4: Amoywn Tov E0WTEPIKOV TOV TVPYOV, TPLV

amo s epyaoieg, 5: NA amoyn, kata 1) SIAPKELA TV EPYAOIOV

1, 2: “Mesiano’, after the restoration works, 3: Rebuilding the timber roof, 4: Internal view of the tower, before the restoration works,

5: SWview, during the restoration works
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To povomatt Tov KAoTPOU
The Footpath to the Castle

JTNV avatoAkn mAevpd Tov Adpov tng Kapitavag avamtbooetal o Hovomat
710V 08NYel 0TO KAOTPO K oTa YUpw pvnueia. IIpokeital ya pia 6movovAwt)
S1adpopn HnKovg 460 LETPWV, 1) 0TTOIA KAAVITTEL VIPOUETPIKT S1apopd 63 HETPOV.
Ta ) BeAtioon mgmpoofacipuotntagota pvnueia tov fpayov g Kapbravagkat
Vv aloOn Tk kKot Aertovpyikn avafadpion Tov Hovomation, Ipayuatomoonkay
epyaoieg S1apopPwong oto MAAiolo Tov Epyov «Avadeign Kaotpov Kapitavag».
» KaBapiopog kat emokevn TunUAT®Y HOVOTATION. ZUUTANP®OT] UE VEQ TUTUATA
AMBooTpwToL.

« Eykatdotaon 0o petaMik®v kAiuakmv kat piag tedoyEpupag.

« Emokeun EnpoMBikev toiymv avtiotpiEng Katd UnKkog Tov LovosaTiov.

« [Teproyoivion emMKivEUVOV TUNUAT®V.

» Avadei€&n tov mpoteiopuaTog Tov KAOTPoL.

» AlUpOpP®OT TAATOUATOV BEaong.

« EykatdoTtaon TpoKataoKevaouEVoL (puUAAKiov.

On the east side of the hill of Karytaina there is a footpath that leads to the castle
and its surrounding monuments. Its 460 meters of length cover an altitude
difference of 63 meters.

Building works that took place within the framework of the project “Karytaina
Castle Enhancement” aimed to improve access to the monuments and to upgrade
the footpath aesthetically and functionally. In particular:

+ Old sections of the footpath were cleaned and repaired. New sections were
added.

« Two metal stairs and a metal footbridge were built.

« Dry stone retaining walls along the footpath were repaired.

» Rope railing was placed along perilous areas.

« The rampart of the castle was ameliorated.

« View platforms were built.

« A prefabricated guardhouse was installed.

Aouteég epyaaoieg

* APYQOAOYIKT] KO pOTOYPAPIKT) TEKUNPLOOT KA’ OAN TN S1apKe1a TV epyact®my.
+ TommoB&tnon mvaxidwv An&ng kat IANpoPoOpnoNG.

s IlIapaywyn Silydwooov moAVOEANIGOL  EVIUEPWTIKOD  EVIVTIOV, TPLITUYOV
@uAMadiov kar puAAadiov oe ypapr) Braille.

Miscellaneous Relevant Works

« Archaeological and photographic documentation throughout the duration of the
works.

« Installation of information boards.

« Production of multipage and single- page information material in two languages,
as well as a pamphlet in Braille.
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